

Statement of Evidence:

H181

North Quarter Corner of Section 18, Township 37 North, Range 29 West, Gilmanton Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1855 Original US General Land Office survey established corner marked with a wood post with bearing trees noted as:

9" Blk Ash	S 54 E	8 links
12" Lynnwood	N 40 W	24 links

1899 Road Survey Report by John E. Whilt, County Surveyor, shows survey running west to east on section line with a distance of 81.05 chains for the north line of Sec. 18, with no mention of the ¼ corner.

1977 William Lunser, LS 9394, set a ½ " iron pipe in centerline of road east-west and fence line north. He filed a Certificate of Location (Doc. No. 147077).

2008 The County Surveyor's Office searched and found a ½" open iron pipe 0.2' below an east-west gravel road (95th St. NE) at 1± ft. south of the traveled centerline. The position fits a long standing fenceline to the north and a field line to the south. The power pole tie appears to agree with Lunser's tie from 1977. Distances to the NW Cor. and NE Cor. give 2669.54 ft. and 2652.34 ft. for a total length of the north line of Sec. 18 at 5321.88 ft. (80.63 ch.), which is reasonably close to Whilt's measurements in 1899 (81.05 ch.). The Surveyor accepts the ½" iron pipe as the best evidence and updated ties to same.

County Coordinates Obtained by GPS

NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)

N-153469.784

E-513513.910